INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Janet Cresswell, The Bizzi Bee, Church Rd, Bradley Green, Redditch, Worcs. B96 6RW. Tel 01527 821442 (parishcouncil@inkberrow.org.uk)

A MEETING OF INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN THE PAVILION, SANDS ROAD, INKBERROW, ON WEDNESDAY 18th SEPTEMBER, 2019, COMMENCING AT 7.30pm.

To all Members of Inkberrow Parish Council. You are summonsed/requested to attend the above Meeting of the Parish Council.

Janet Cresswell, Clerk.

Democratic fifteen minutes/Public Question Time: From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Meeting at 7.45pm. Members of the public may not take part in the Meeting itself. A time limit of three minutes for each item is allowed.

AGENDA

- 1 To receive APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
- 2 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** i. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
 - ii To declare any Personal interests in items on the Agenda and their nature.
- Iii To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the Agenda and their nature. (Councillors with Prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items)
- 3 **MINUTES.** To adopt the minutes of the last meeting of the Council and for the Chairman to sign them as a correct record.
- 4 PROGRESS REPORTS
 - a Highway Matters to include Parish Paths/Speedchecks and Parking in Barley Meadows Entrance.
 - b Lengthsman. Work to be carried out September/October
 - c Neighbourhood Plan
 - d 106 Agreement / NHB update
 - e Progress on provision of toilets at Playing Fields.
 - f Progress on Village Hall car park, and provision of Height Barrier.
 - g Progress on Children's Play Area
 - h Provision of electricity charging unit
 - I Tree planting Priory Farm Lane
 - J Repair/replacement of planters
 - K Registering land in PC ownership
 - L Future use of telephone box
 - 5 To receive the POLICE REPORT.
 - 6 To receive the REPORT OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR.
 - 7 To receive the REPORT OF THE DISTRICT COUNCILLOR

- **8 FINANCIAL AFFAIRS.** To receive statement of financial affairs and approve orders for payment in accordance with the Budget
 - 9 **PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 19/01644/HP** Mr. Martin Bradbury, April Cottage, Morton Hall Lane. Proposed pitched roof with 2 hips to be built over the existing single storey garage that currently has a flat roof. **19/01664/FUL** Mrs. Audrey Steel. Broadclose Farm. Retrospective application for proposed access track to farm land. **19/01947/HP** Mr. P Branch and Miss J Kay. 30 Midsummer Meadow. Two storey side ext., single storey rear extension and external alterations.
 - 10. To discuss DIALOGUE WITH WYCHAVON DISTRICT COUNCIL RE LAND IN SANDS ROAD
 - 11. To consider FUTURE FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE OF CAR PARK (Cncllr Richard Jordan)
 - 12. To consider **ALLOTMENT RENTS** (Cncllr Dinah Griffin)
 - 13 To receive ANY FURTHER COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
 - 14. To receive COUNCILLORS'/CLERK'S REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

The next meeting of the Parish Council is Scheduled for Wednesday 16th October, 2019 and will include the Allotments AGM.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE MOST WELCOME AT ALL PARISH
COUNCIL MEETINGS BUT MAY ONLY PARTICIPATE WHERE STATED ON
THE AGENDA

PLANNING APPLICATIONS APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR AUGUST. 01482 Bouts Farm. 00996 Bramley House, Withybed Lane,01525 Wrens Nest.

÷